CRYSTAL LAKE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2013
HELD AT THE CRYSTAL LAKE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Haydéh30 p.m. On roll call, members Esposito, Gavle
Goss, Greenman, Jouron, Lembke, Skluzacek, andddaydre present. Mr. Batastini was absent.

Michelle Rentzsch, Director of Planning and Ecorobevelopment, Latika Bhide and Elizabeth Maxwell,
both Planners, and Rick Paulson, Building Commigsipwere present from Staff.

Mr. Hayden asked those in attendance to rise tthgalledge of Allegiance. He led those in attendam
the Pledge.

Mr. Hayden stated that this meeting was being iséelnow as well as recorded for future playbacthen
City’s cable station.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 19, 2013 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING

Mr. Jouron moved to approve the minutes from timee i, 2013 Special Planning and Zoning Commission
meeting as presented. Mr. Esposito seconded ttiemoOn roll call, all members present voted aye.
Motion passed.

2013-29 DOHERTY — 5201, 5425, 4501, 4420 Route }™UBLIC HEARING
The petitioner is requesting to be continued toAhgust 7, 2013 PZC meeting.

2013-15 UDO AMENDMENTS—- PUBLIC HEARING
The petitioner is requesting to be continued toAhgust 7, 2013 PZC meeting.

Mr. Esposito moved to continue 2013-29 Doherty 2083-15 UDO Amendments to the August 7, 2013
PZC meeting. Mr. Skluzacek seconded the motion.ral call, all members voted aye. Motion passed.

2013-28 GAS DEPOT et al — 4410 Northwest Hwy PUBLIC HEARING
Final PUD Amendment to allow changes to the freeltay sign, modifying the existing sign to be 15
feet tall and 112 square feet in area.

Mr. Hayden stated that the sign had been postedsaldl the surrounding property owners were ndtdred
the Certificate of Publication was in the file. .NHayden waived the reading of the legal noticdaut
objection.

Joyce Kusch, a representative for the owner, andRadev with Excel Sign, were present to repretent
petition. Ms. Kusch said they took down the olghsi They have 11 businesses on that site andhtexya



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 2

larger sign to give each business space.

Mr. Hayden said the sign was part of the Annexafigreement which lasts for 10 years and the owners
were given an extension to keep the sign. Nowftitne to comply with the Sign Ordinance. Ms. Kusc
said yes and since the sign has been removed dsssmdown.

Mr. Palev said the original sign was 38 feet tatl éhe new sign is 15 feet tall. The gas statimmign of
the sign is large. Mr. Hayden said the messagecportion of the sign is removed. Ms. Kusch saisl

There was no one in the public who wished to contrarrthis petition. The public portion was closed
this time.

Mr. Jouron said he likes the sign and asked ifdilggal portion was ok. Ms. Bhide said yes. Myutbn
said this is a definite improvement and it's a moeat sign.

Mr. Greenman asked about the timing between thensidn and now. He said it appears that the approv
ran out in 2007. Ms. Bhide said when it was ndatitte&at the message center was changing more ofen t
allowed by ordinance, the sign was investigatedsaail discovered that it was to have been remoiésl.
Kusch said the new owner was not aware that thrersegded to be changed.

Mr. Greenman said the report states that the sigrioser to the allowable size. Either it meets th
ordinance or it doesn’t. Ms. Bhide said the petiéir did a good job to bring the sign closer immpliance
due to the number of tenants on the site. Mr. @rea asked if it is correct that there is no vemmaheeded
because it's a PUD Amendment. Ms. Bhide saidithabrrect.

Mr. Gavle said he supports the new sign. The sidegible and there is more space available foerot
tenants.

Mr. Goss said he is ok with the sign. It meetsititent of the ordinance and meets the Findingsaat.
The sign does not block the sight line becausbetetback.

Mr. Jouron said landscaping at the base of theisigne of the recommendations. Ms. Kusch saidisha
acceptable. Mr. Hayden asked if there were angeams with the conditions listed in the staff répdie
read the conditions out loud. Ms. Kusch said theye ok.

Mr. Hayden said he supports the request and ivestaimprovement over the original sign.
Mr. Esposito moved to approve the Final PUD Amenaine allow changes to the freestanding sign,

modifying the existing sign to be 15 feet tall di® square feet in area for Gas Depot located H 44
Northwest Highway with the following conditions:



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 3

1. Approved plans, reflecting staff and advisoratobrecommendations, as approved by the City
Council:

A. Development Application, received 06-07-2013

B. Sign Details, Signs by Tektronax, received 062063

2. Landscaping must be planted around the basedign. The landscaping shall be located in an
area radiating from the base of the sign. Subr@hdscape plan for staff approval.

3. The sign shall meet all of the other requiremémthe UDO, as applicable.

4. The petitioner shall address alflthe review comments and requirements of tharteaging &
Building, Fire Rescue, Police, Public Works, andrihing & Economic Development Departments.

Mr. Skluzacek seconded the motion. On roll cdllimembers voted aye. Motion passed.

2013-33 RUMFORD-BUELOW — 175 & 179 Edgewater PUBLIC HEARING
Variation to allow a 4-foot-high fence within theht yard (Lake side) setback.

Mr. Hayden stated that the sign had been postedsaldl the surrounding property owners were ndtdred
the Certificate of Publication was in the file. .NHayden waived the reading of the legal noticdaut
objection.

Robert Buelow and Lisa Rumford, both owners ofgheperties, were present to represent their petitio
Mr. Buelow said they recently purchased the honiégy both have children and he has large dog#tbgpt
would like to keep out of the street. He stated be also has a trampoline and wants to keep @eopbf
his yard and away from it.

Ms. Rumford said a neighbor’s dog was recentlyahd killed. There is currently a chain link fertbat
they would like to replace. Mr. Buelow said higgda@an easily clear the current fence height.

Ms. Rumford showed a photo of a neighbor’s fene¢ itha full wood privacy fence on the lake sidéhef
property. They do not want that type of fence.

Robert Skalany, 1369 Dolo Rosa, said the traffiesdgo very fast on that road. Also the water moli be
blocked by the proposed fence.

There was no one else in the public who wishedhoaent on this petition. The public portion wasseld
at this time.

Mr. Goss asked if a 3-foot fence requirement isithts UDO or the previous ordinance. Ms. Maxwaltl
it was determined several years ago that the framt is the lake-side of the property. Mr. Gosd #ae
other wood privacy fence was there prior to whenftnt yard was determined. He said the problems he



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 4

having with this request is the height of the fenlgke. Goss said he doesn’t see the hardship éorgfuest.
He understands about the kids and dogs.

Mr. Skluzacek asked if there will be a fence actbedake also. Mr. Buelow said no. Mr. Skluzasekl if
they want the fence for safety they are not protgdahe kids and dogs from the lake. Someone wsiilld
need to be present to keep an eye on the kidsaldean invisible fence would work well for the dog

Mr. Esposito said they have received many reqdestsfoot-tall fences in front yards all over tGé¢y and
the answer has always been no. He lives on theecaf a much busier street than this and he has an
invisible fence that works very well.

Mr. Gavle understands the dilemma. He said preumbas been set in other deliberations and hé can’
support the request.

Mr. Greenman said he understands the safety staridpal believes that the application of the ordagin
this case is the hardship. He believes thereligva a 4-foot fence due to the layout of the gropand it
is an improvement to the existing chain link fence.

Mr. Jouron asked what type of dogs Mr. Buelow hif. Buelow said they are very large. One is an
Alaskan Malamute. Mr. Jouron said he understaniasrevthe petitioners are coming from. He can'’t
support the request.

Mr. Hayden said this is unique circumstances bititwere granted it would set precedence and waiidly
to others who want to do the same thing. He $adstandards have not been met.

Ms. Maxwell stated that an objection letter fromnAHubler at 185 Edgewater was handed out to the
members prior to the meeting. Mr. Hayden said thidyreceive it. They need to look at establishang
precedent, especially in this area.

Mr. Greenman believes that the Findings of Facehzeen met and the fence will improve the property
values and he would be comfortable with others@lbie lake having the same hardship. He saickif th
recommendation is to deny this request, the pagt®can go before Council for the final decisind they
should think about addressing things like the Figdiof Fact.

Mr. Esposito moved to deny the Variation from Agid-700 Fences, Walls and Screening to allow a 4-
foot-high fence within the front yard setback f@151& 179 Edgewater. Mr. Goss seconded the motion.
On roll call, members Esposito, Gavle, Goss, Jousttuzacek, and Hayden voted aye. Members
Greenman and Lembke voted no. Motion to deny plasse

2013-30 HIRSHBERG - 877 North Shore Drive- PUBLIC HEARING
Variations from side yard and height requirements i@strictions on accessory structures to alloewa
residence with an attached and detached garage.




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 5

Mr. Hayden stated that the sign had been postedsaldl the surrounding property owners were ndtdred
the Certificate of Publication was in the file. .NHayden waived the reading of the legal noticdaut
objection.

Tom Hirschberg, owner, Robert (Bob) Flubacker, éech, and Russell King, engineer, were present to
represent the petition. Mr. Flubacker said thisIsas unique soils and it is very saturated sligimtder the
surface. The original intent was to have a bas¢foethe proposed house but since the soils aseitable,
they have a revised house plan that shows no basemeets the height requirement as well as the sid
setback. He said the third story of the housebesn removed. Therefore, they are only requesting
variation to allow the detached garage along NS8tibre Drive.

Marie Smuda, 115 Baldwin, asked if the plans thateaposted on the City’'s website are no longer what
were being requested. Ms. Bhide said the petitimeow at the meeting requesting only the vasratd
allow the detached garage. None of the other tvansithat were originally requested will be dissec.

Ms. Smuda said the property has been one pardetling the property next door. She is concernatitie
owner will build on both lots to make both lots roonforming. Ms. Smuda said that the petitionengeh
not shown any hardship for having two full garageshe property. She handed out photos of the bame
the area.

Mr. Hayden said the plans submitted at this meetmeglifferent than what were previously submitiad
he asked staff if they had an opportunity to reviieam. Ms. Bhide said the petitioner’s plans ncostply
with the ordinance or they would need to come hblarkugh the variation process again. Mr. Flubasket
the garage has not changed — only the house plans.

Mr. Hirschberg said his intent was to build the $mthat was submitted today. He spoke with hgihers
and reduced the height of the home. Mr. Hayderewesd again that the petitioner was withdrawing his
request for 3 of the 4 originally requested vanias. Mr. Hirschberg said yes.

Mr. Jouron said many years ago, a petitioner agkedild a very large home in the North Shore areahif

it were built, the eaves would have been 6 incha® tthe property line. Ms. Bhide said the ordirenc
allows for an overhang to encroach two feet ineogtback. The Building Code requires the appatgri
fire rating.

Mr. Goss asked if the petitioner was still goingdtse the lot 4 feet. Mr. Flubacker said no. yl\weuld
leave the lot as is. Mr. Goss asked if there werker and sewer stubs for the vacant lot and sthsgdhe
water runoff is required to be kept on-site andfloat to another lot. Mr. King said yes, there atebs on
the vacant lot and there was an easement thatreated and submitted to the City for review.

Ms. Smuda said that just because someone wantsstooage doesn’t mean it's a hardship. The lotewe
created many years ago and the two lots were soldlat. She said the requirement for a minimum lo
width in “R-2" is 70 feet. The prior owners usée tots as one lot. Ms. Smuda read from the USGe



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 6

said the petitioner is trying to make this lot i2t@on-conforming lots. That would create a burdenhe
area and she would prefer the area to remain as is.

Mr. Greenman said the petitioner is now requegiimy to allow the detached garage. That is the thithg
they can consider. He appreciates the commeritsvédrea made but can only look at the accessory use.

Ms. Bhide said that when the water and sewer m&® installed in the North Shore area the previous
owner purchased a second water and sewer connéatithre second lot. Since they were platted seplyr
and not combined, they are considered buildablecoorfiorming lots.

Mr. Goss said if the owner put an addition on tbade and that addition was over the lot line, tiney
would become one Iot.

Scott Richardson, 115 Baldwin, said he understtratsll of the variations are off of the table fagis that
Article 7 of the UDO still applies. These two noorforming lots are under 1 common ownership. deésf
that they are missing the point.

Mr. Greenman asked whether the house was taken.dblgnBhide said a permit was issued to demolish
the house.

Matt Siegers, 122 Crandall Ave., said he is cormgthe traffic along North Shore is treacherousamd
building on North Shore would add to the chaos.id##so concerned that with building and incregéive
impervious surface, any major rainfall will increate amount of water in their basements.

Anita Berg, 130 S. Crandall, presented the Commigss with a petition against this request signed b
other property owners.

John Fuhler, 887 North Shore Drive, said he apptesithe petitioner listening to his comments. He
realizes the rights of property owners.

Wes Pucinski, 897 North Shore, asked about theddittee garage. Mr. King said it is a standarda 4
story garage. Mr. Pucinski asked how far the ganaij be from the right-of-way. Mr. King said the
current garage is right on the right-of-way lineldhe proposed garage will be 5 feet back fromlitree
Mr. Pucinski suggested that the garage be movesa ¢tothe home. That would allow for a parkedocar
the driveway. Mr. Hayden asked if Mr. Pucinskil stbjected since the other variations were withdra
Mr. Pucinski said he does not object to the garage.

Dave Graham, 759 Oak Court, said he is concernitiae flooding. The drainage system in the aae& c
handle what is there now.

There was no one else in the public who wishedhomaent on this petition. The public portion wasseld
at this time.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 7

Mr. Jouron asked if the sewer lines are new. Mciski said the storm sewers were new, not thitkesgn
sewer.

Mr. Greenman thanked the petitioner for listeninghte neighbors and the significant changes that we
made to the plans. He also thanked the neighbo®fing to the meeting. They appreciate the cenm
made. Mr. Greenman asked how many double garagéseae in the North Shore area. Ms. Bhide $ed t
property owned by Mr. Fuhler immediately to the tMess an attached garage as well a&'a@éached
garage. Mr. Greenman said this area is a uniqu&tgin and the proposed garage is setback Srtestthe
right of way which is setback more than most.

Mr. Greenman stated that the Findings of FactdtatePage 3 of the staff report are not met. Enddhip
is created by the petitioner. The lots were pusedaand they have complete control of the planghi®r
house. He can’t support this request.

Mr. Gavle said he is struggling with the requesbalHe has trouble as well with the statementwlzat
made about putting d@%house in that area. This will create more flogdiman already flood prone area.
He can’t support the request.

Mr. Esposito said it remains to be seen if the megliing can satisfy the requirements for storm mwdte
also believes the garage could be moved back dioslee proposed house. There is a lot of enging &
be done here.

Mr. Hirschberg said they are not sure if they Wwéladding a second house on the other lot. Theehibiat
was taken down was uninhabitable.

Mr. Skluzacek said he doesn’t see a problem wihatttcessory structure. He said that many hontegin
North Shore area have a second garage.

Mr. Goss asked about the hardship for the secoratyjga Mr. Flubacker said it is not practical taldha
basement for this home. The hardship is they qarn’tn an accessory structure. They are not e
variations for the home. Mr. Goss asked why ndterthe attached garage larger.

Mr. Flubacker reviewed the Findings of Fact. Hel $he way the UDO treats lots in this area makes i
unique. Their request is maintaining the charaaftéine neighborhood with the way the other garages
situated. The hardship is not created by the ptppener. They have no intent to create a putdiety
issue. Also this garage will not impair light or #® adjacent properties.

Mr. Goss agreed that the majority of the houseg le@ther detached or attached garages but not bMuth.
Flubacker said he has not done an analysis ofrfze &le added that no one prevented the othenltte
City from having both an attached and detachedggara



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 8

Mr. Hayden said he can support the request bastreeamaracter of the neighborhood. Mr. Gosswild
the photos that were presented by Ms. Smuda tinafex lots have both a detached and attached garag

Mr. Skluzacek asked which conditions would be reatbbecause of the elimination of three of the
variations. Ms. Bhide explained which should remai

Mr. Greenman moved to deny the Variations fromR&quired minimum interior side setback of 4.9
feet to allow 4.83 feet; B. Required minimum condalnnterior side setback of 12.6 feet to allow 82.5
feet; C. The maximum allowable height of 2 stoaesd 28 feet to allow 3 stories and 33 feet; and D.
The permitted location of accessory structuregltavaan accessory structure in the street-side yard
along North Shore Drive for 877 North Shore Drivdr. Goss seconded the motion. On roll call,
members Esposito, Gavle, Goss, Greenman, and Jeoted aye. Members Lembke, Skluzacek, and
Hayden voted no. Motion to deny passed.

Mr. Hayden called for a 5-minute recess. The megatsumed.

2013-34 SIGNATURE AUTO — 970 Pyott Road- PUBLIC HEARING

Special Use Permit and Use Variation Amendmentci@pelse Permit for temporary uses and
variations from parking lot standards to allow aidthial vehicle types, more display area, an auto
shop open to the public and variations to the cglbequirements.

Mr. Hayden stated that the sign had been postedsaldl the surrounding property owners were ndtdred
the Certificate of Publication was in the file. .NHayden waived the reading of the legal noticdaut
objection.

Brent Pennington was present to represent hisgretitMr. Pennington said he has returned to ask fo
clarification of his previous approval. He stathdt his State license allows him to sell fire ksidbox
trucks, cherry pickers, ambulances, buses, RVspmagtles, ATVs, etc. and gave the members cogies o0
his license. He doesn’t want to keep coming backdrther clarification. Mr. Pennington said hash
added to this request temporary signs until hisnpeent signs are installed, special events sudaras
shows and fund raisers to be held in the reareoptbperty, to extend the crushed asphalt areaZffaet

to 50 feet, to allow for two concrete pads in frandlisplay vehicles, and modify the customer pagldarea.

Mr. Pennington said he intends to asphalt the ertont of the building after the water and sewer
connection is made.

Mr. Hayden said it was his understanding at theipus meeting that the used cars that would bdalisd
on this site would be high end quality cars. Heedswhere this misconception came in. Mr. Pennimgto
stated he had specialty vehicles.

Mr. Hayden again asked where he went wrong withdgseeription of the cars that were to be displayed.
There was no mention of fire trucks, ambulances thaks, etc. Mr. Hayden also noted that at tegipus



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 9

meeting that there were several neighbors who ubieg opinions and no one is at this meeting. Mr.
Paulson said he had received several complaints figghbors. Ms. Maxwell said in the UDO there are
two classifications for car sales. One is for “@mibbile Dealer” which is cars, motorcycles, etal #re
other is “other motor vehicles dealer” which islnger vehicles such as trucks, buses, etc. kére@nan
said he would have no idea that “other motor veisicivould include buses, trucks, etc.

Mr. Hayden said if he had known what would havenlstisplayed on this property he would not havedote
for it originally. He said this property is adjateo residential and it is not zoned for motoesabdf any
type. Mr. Pennington believes the complaints virena the business next door who wanted to purctiese
property and didn't.

Mr. Greenman asked why the petitioner was incregsimrequest. Mr. Pennington said he is beincgidr
to be at this meeting so he decided he would asktoe.

Mr. Greenman said their approval was based omtloennation that was shared at the last meeting. Mr
Pennington said he presented everything he céigcadded that he needs to be able to sell the kangés.

There was no one in the public who wished to controerthis petition. The public portion was closgd
this time.

Mr. Jouron said there would be people here if #rew what “other motor sales” meant. He doesnttwa
the bucket trucks in the air. He also doesn’t iargive blanket approval for special events tthélel at
this location. He is sure the neighbors wouldi# it. Mr. Pennington said the neighbors woulgéto
sign off on the special events. Mr. Jouron st#tatihe is not sure what they could have approvétbick
these types of trucks from the neighbors view sjiibg a 20 foot tall mountain.

Mr. Greenman said he didn’t support the previowgiest and is not in favor of the additional crushed
asphalt. Mr. Pennington said one option is todeawerything the way it is now and add crushedasph
Option 2 is to expand the display area and moveuk®mer parking area. They also want to usestzaysk
bricks instead of curbs in the parking lot.

Mr. Greenman said he can support the landscapkstsid only for that portion of the lot and notheige.

He is not comfortable with allowing special evewithout knowing more about them. He is certairt tha
there would be neighbors here is they understocat whs being requested. Mr. Greenman asked if the
petitioner had reached out to the neighbors ambth@m exactly what he was requesting. Mr. Pertamg
said the neighbors said they are happy with hasvnow.

Mr. Pennington said he has options for other prtogebut needs something from the City to get hutnod
this lease.

Mr. Gavle wondered why the neighbors weren’t presgrthis meeting. There is no green area on this
property and that is a concern to him. Mr. Gauld $he vehicles currently on the property areificantly



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 10

more substantial than what was discussed at thenkesting.

Mr. Esposito agreed. He would not have been iarfat’this type of use in that location had he knowis
vote was based on what he saw and was told ahashenleeting.

Mr. Skluzacek said he voted no previously becaesgdnted the portion of the lot to be paved. Adlie
special events —where will the people who comk®dare lot is taken up by very large trucks amdelare
already parking issues. Ms. Maxwell said the pagkiequirement has increased between the original
request and the display/paved/employees for threotrequest. There are more employees workitiggin
repair shop. Mr. Pennington said currently haisampliance with the parking as it stands now.ths
additional areas are added the parking will thembeeased. He doesn’t want to do this all attime.

Mr. Skluzacek said he recalls that when they talid@olt the auto repair it was going to be for s that
would be for sale and not any outside work. Mmnrtegton said it is staying the same.

Mr. Goss said a month after approval there ar@@dbox trucks on the site. There was no mentidhaifat
the previous meeting and he watched the DVD ofhtketing. He said that before a petition is helaed t
people representing the request are sworn in lttheekruth the whole truth and nothing but thefirand
that didn’t happen. He is not in favor of anythiwghout it being very well defined. At the preu®
meeting it was stated that the car repair woulhbthe auto sale customers. Mr. Pennington sagd/ene
is his customer.

Mr. Goss said this is not what they anticipated Mde on this site. He objects to the crusheda@spie
to the location of this property within the welldteprotection area. This request is to expandulkeess
half again as much. Mr. Pennington said they eaéirgy up. Mr. Goss said that was not disclosed.
Pennington said everything is on his website astiould have been checked out.

Mr. Hayden said he knows James Richter and heatoegcellent job helping businesses. Mr. Penningto
thought that Mr. Richter would give the Commissign@formation.

Mr. Jouron said he didn’t know how the petitionet fjom luxury cars to this in such a short spatiroé.
Mr. Pennington said he does high end vehicles lsat taucks. Mr. Jouron said nothing like this was
mentioned at the previous meeting.

Mr. Hayden accepted the responsibility. They niwesbend more time and send a complete package to
Council. He said they want this business in thy @nd there is a service that is provided. Wiy t
looked at the original request, the neighbors wereerned about noise, etc. This is not an idealtion

for these types of vehicles. This use would haaentbetter suited in a different location. If theeks will

be worked on, then he has even more concern fovelidnead protection. Mr. Pennington said theees8
trucks parked at the property next to his. Altled water from the recent storm came across thizapty.

Mr. Hayden understands but he is not sure whatavoelthe impact on the City’s well head. Mr. Panls
said the Public Works Director would be concernieoud the well head.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 11

Mr. Pennington said he currently doesn't sell R\ Wwith the State license he has, it is possiti.
Hayden stated again that he is not certain that this intense of a use that this is the righttiocefor this
business — next to residential. Ms. Maxwell shid is a very complicated request and staff wasatsler
the same impression as the Commission was froffirgheneeting. Mr. Paulson said he is also conegrn
with the hydraulics from the trucks in the well Hemea.

Mr. Goss asked what the petitioner can currently B&s. Maxwell said only passenger vehicles, AT&isd
motorcycles. She added that minor auto repals@allowed. It was going to be for the vehiclestiwere
going to be sold there or had been sold there diufion the general public.

Mr. Jouron said there is another car dealershipvim that is selling box trucks. Ms. Rentzsch saider
the old zoning ordinance it was allowed. Sincedbéalership was approved under the previous ordean
and the use has been continued, it is grandfathereéiny new dealership would need to requesitar
“other motor vehicle dealer” to be able to sell laxcks, etc.

Mr. Greenman said the definitions of some of thesusave changed since the last meeting. Mr. Pgtamin
asked the Commissioners if they knew what was ptesly on this property. It was an auto body bussne
with cars dripping fluids, etc. This use is lesagve to the neighbors. Mr. Pennington said heois
getting funding from the City or anyone else.

Mrs. Lembke asked if they were allowed to sell @ate number of vehicles. Mr. Paulson said thatildo
be an enforcement nightmare.

Mr. Hayden asked the petitioner to prioritize taguests. Mr. Pennington said if they do not gpt@mal
for the “other motor vehicle dealer” that would sthem down. He also wants to use the crusheddtsph
Mr. Pennington said the owner will be planting titees in the back. Mr. Goss asked how many trédsav
planted. Mr. Pennington said it will be done bywimber of this year.

Mr. Jouron asked if they want the business heraf dt we want the petitioner to do to make thisdodor
everyone. Mr. Hayden said it needs to move tolardocation so the neighbors won’t be residentid.
Pennington said he looked at other locations inolytbrmer dealerships on Route 14 and nothing ednn
out. He has invested a lot here. He said he hak@roperty in West Dundee on Route 25.

Mr. Gavle said the berm has not been put in aodutd be increased. The question is how big wduld
need to be. Mr. Pennington said he thinks theulshask the neighbors what they would like. Mrviga
said a member of staff would need to be at the imgetMr. Goss said they need to protect the naghb
Also with the number of vehicles on this site, ¢hehould be lighting there. That would be evenamor
reason to screen the neighbors.

Mr. Esposito moved to deny the Special Use Perndtldse Variation Amendment for an “Automobile
Dealer” and “Other Motor Vehicle Dealer” in the Maufacturing zoning district; Special Use Permit



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 12

for certain temporary uses which may include grapening, cruise nights and charitable events; and
Variations from: A. Article 4-200 C 3 Off-StreetfiRang and Loading and City Code Section 570
Parking Lot, Driveway and Sidewalk Constructioratiow a crushed asphalt/gravel parking and storage
area for vehicles that is 50 feet wide and parkinghe grass for special events and B. Variatiomfr
Article 4-200 Off-Street Parking and Loading frone trequirement to provide curbing around parking
and landscape areas for Signature Auto Group aP9@@ Road. Mr. Greenman seconded the motion.
On roll call, all members voted aye. Motion to g@assed.

The members of the Commission reviewed their raagdior denying this request. Mr. Goss said the
screening of the neighbors needed to be increamkligting would be needed for the number of viesic
on the site; not comfortable with giving a blan&pproval for special events; parking lot needstpdved
because of the location of the well head; withitlegease in the number and size of vehicles tteani
increase of hazardous fluids; landscaping — neée teery specific on what is wanted; and definectya
what is meant by being open to the public for epairs.

Mrs. Lembke agreed with Mr. Goss’s comments. MtuZacek agreed and added that asphalt paving needs
to be done. Mr. Esposito agreed. Mr. Gavle agmatdthe comments previously made except thas bk i

with the crushed asphalt area. Mr. Greenman agreectll with Mr. Goss’s comments and added that th
variation for what they want to do regarding thekpay but not anywhere else on the property. Murdn
agreed.

Mr. Hayden said this use increased significantlyolwipresents an added burden to the neighborsiodiel
prefer to limit the number of vehicles to minimibe impact of this use. Screening should be atitiedth
the neighbors as well as to Pyott Road; specialteveeed to be articulated by event through staffreot
given a blanket approval.

Mr. Goss added that the display area in the frotit@building needs to be discussed when theiq@edit
comes in for water and sewer connection. He $eitktare a limited number of events in a calendar y
which goes through staff.

REPORT FROM PLANNING

- Goodwill - Lutter Center - 1000 Central Park BlvdPrelim-Final PUD
- DC Liquidation — 6101 Factory Road — Use Variatio

- Tonyan — 145 Eric Street - Annexation

Ms. Rentzsch reviewed the petitions for the next PZeeting.

COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSION
Mr. Hayden suggested that they look into motor elehand other motor sales in the UDO. Ms. Rentzsch
said they will look into making it clearer.




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 17, 2013
PAGE 13

Mr. Hayden asked about Title Max. Mr. Paulson slagy will be meeting with other departments regeyd
the requirements in the UDO.

Mr. Hayden stated that there is another problerh thié property on Shadowood regarding the sump pump
hose. Mr. Paulson said he will bring it up agaitha morning meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 p.m.



